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E-Mail: investor@iobnet.co.in---,--..----,----

22.11.2019

The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400001

The Vice President
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-1, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (El
Mumbai - 400051

'.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Information regarding Lossof Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 •

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that we are in receipt of
request from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue duplicate
share certificates on ground of loss/non receipt of share certificates:

S. Name of Shareholder Folio no. ~ertificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. No. No. (From) No. (To) Shares received

on
1. Neena Yadav 00266831 961734 ~70551501 470551700 200 22.11.19

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Please take the same on record.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully,

#.~S Nandakumaran
Company Secretary
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investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

kalpana <kalpana@cameoindia.com>
Friday, November 22, 2019 2:43 PM
investor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com
RE: REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATION TO
STOCK EXCHANGES
lOB - L-28461.pdfAttachments:

~ .
:This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before you. . .
:~!I.C.~.<!~•~}!!I.~'.?P.~'!.~!!~~~.f!I.~I!!~.<!~.~~I!!~~ .

Dear Sir,
-.•

Please find the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and

requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates:

S.no. Name of Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
shareholder no. no. (From) no. (To) shares received on

1 NEENA YAIJAV 00266831 961734 470551501 470551700 200 22/11/19

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file

the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSEListing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to

be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Thanks & regards,
Kalpana Sridhar
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
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FROM, '~l TO,

'\
:\ CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
.j

NEENAYADAV

C/O SHIV KUMAR,

ARVIND MARG,

BARIATU,

RANCHI-834009..
(JHARKH!'ND)

• SUBRAMANIAN BUILDING,

NO.1 CLUB HOUSE ROAD,

CHENNAI-600002

(TAMILNADU)

91-44-28460390
•

SUB:-SENDCOMPLETE PROCESSFOR ISSUANCE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK, FOLIO NO. 00266831

DEAR SIR,

I HAVE SOME SHARES OF INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK IN ABOVEMENTIONED FOLIO NO. 00266831 BUT
MY PHYSICAL SHARES CERTIFICATES HAVE BEEN LOST AND I HAVE NO DATA ABOUT MY SHARES( I.e.
D1STU"CTIVENos., CERTIFICATE NO., QUANTITY OF SHARES) BECAUSE MY FATHER HAD PURCHASI!D
THESE SHARES IN MY NAME LONGTIME AGO. I HAVE ONLY FOLIO NO. FOR MY REFERENCE.

SO KINDLY EXPLAIN ME DETAILED AND COMPLETE PROCESS FOR ISSUANCE OF
DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE SO THAT I CAN CONVERT MY SHARES INTO ELECTRONIC FORM.

I HAVE ALSO OPENED A DEMAT AIC IN ICICI BANK. DP ID-IN303028 AND CLIENT 10-
72093553. FOR YOUR REFERENCE MY EMAIL IDIS-uma_kiran2003@yahoo.co.in AND PHONE NO
IS--~9709243073.

KINDLY DO THE NEEDFUL AND TAKE NECESSARY ACTION.

THANKING YOU.

YOURS FAITHFULLY,

DATE:-OS.ll.2019 I~~
(NEENA YADAV) , .


